M Gmall Mario Neal <marioneal628@gmail.com>

Re: Neal - Notice of Subpoena
1 message

Mario Neal <marioneal628@gmail.com> Fri, Mar 22, 2024 at 6:14 PM
To: "Palios, Jen" <jenpalios@robertspc.com>, Wendy Musielak <wmusielak@ekclawfirm.com>, familylaw <familylaw@ekclawfirm.com>
Cc: Chuck Roberts <chuckroberts@robertspc.com>, Rick Roberts <Rick@robertspc.com>, "thomastn@umich.edu”
<thomastn@umich.edu>

Wendy did you tell them to get the police records after the email | sent Tom? | knew you were going to do that! Soon,
Wendy | hope you pay for your crimes.

From: Palios, Jen <jenpalios@robertspc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Wendy Musielak <wmusielak@ekclawfirm.com>; familylaw <familylaw@ekclawfirm.com>; MarioNeal628@gmail.com
<MarioNeal628@gmail.com>

Cc: Chuck Roberts <chuckroberts@robertspc.com>; Rick Roberts <Rick@robertspc.com>

Subject: Neal - Notice of Subpoena

Ms. Musielak & Mr. Neal,
Please see the following:
* Notice of Subpoenaed Records Deposition - Naperville Police Department;

¢ Notice of Filing; and
¢ Proof of Service.

Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Palios
Paralegal

Roberts PC

2100 Manchester Road

Building B, Suite 1085
Wheaton, Illinois 60187

(630) 668-4211

www.robertspc.com



